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IPPEARANCES : 

KIMBERLY CASWELL, P o s t  Of f i ce  Box 110, FLTC0007, 

rampa, F1 orida 33601 - 0110, appearing on behal f o f  Verizon 

I l o r i d a  Inc. 

CHARLES 3 .  BECK, Deputy Public Counsel, Of f i ce  o f  

'ubi i c  Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, Room 812, Tal lahassee, 

I l o r i d a  32399-1400, appearing on behalf o f  the Cit izens o f  the 

State o f  Florida. 

LEE FORDHAM, FPSC Div is ion o f  Legal Services, 2540 

3humard Oak Boulevard, Tal 7 ahassee, F1 or ida 32399-0850, 

appearing on behalf o f  the Commission S t a f f .  

4LSO PRESENT: 

EARL POUCHER, Of f ice o f  Pub1 i c  Counsel 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: C a l l  the prehearing conference 

to order. Could I have the not ice read, please. 

MR. FORDHAM: Pursuant t o  not ice published on 
4ay l l t h ,  2001, t h i s  time and place has been set f o r  a 

weheari ng conference i n  Docket Number 991376-TL f o r  purposes 

set f o r t h  i n  the notice. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Thank you. Take appearances . 
MS. CASWELL: K i m  Caswell f o r  Verizon F lor ida 

Incorporated . 
MR. BECK: Charl ie Beck, and w i th  me i s  E a r l  Poucher, 

3 f f i ce  o f  the Public Counsel, appearing on behalf o f  the 

2it izens o f  Florida. 

MR. FORDHAM: Lee Fordham, legal S t a f f ,  F lor ida 

Pub1 i c Servi ce Commi ss i  on. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Mr. Fordham, do we have 

any prel iminary matters? 

MR. FORDHAM: S t a f f  has none, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Part ies have any pre l  iminary 

matters? Very wel l .  

MR. BECK: I have two matters. I don ' t  know i f  

they' r e  p re l  i m i  nary or not 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Oh, wel l ,  l e t ' s  j u s t  go ahead. 

We' 11 make them pre l  iminary. 

MR. BECK: Commissioner, the f i r s t  item i s  on the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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order o f  witnesses. The order i n  which we f l e d  testimony was 

the S t a f f  f i l e d ,  and then we f i l e d .  Verizon then f i l e d  

rebuttal  t o  tha t ,  and f ina l ly ,  we f i l e d  surrebuttal t o  

Verizon's testimony. And what I ' d  l i k e  t o  ask i s  t h a t  i n  the 

witnesses - - i f  we could have the witnesses appear i n  the same 

chronological order tha t  we f i l e d  the testimony, so tha t  would 

put Mr. Poucher where he i s  but also a t  the end f o r  the 

Surrebuttal testimony. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ms. Caswell 

MS. CASWELL: Yeah. We bel ieve i t  makes more SI n sl 

t o  keep the witness order as i t  i s .  The Commission t y p i c a l l y  

combines d i r e c t  and rebuttal  testimony. I n  t h i s  case, it would 

be d i r e c t  and surrebuttal,  without any confusion on the 

Commission' s pa r t  M r  . Poucher ' s d i rec t  and surrebuttal 

bas ica l l y  discuss the same themes, ra ise the same arguments, 

and spl i t t i n g  cross examination between those two documents 

would be d i f f i c u l t ,  and It would be much more e f f i c i e n t  t o  keep 

those testimonies together. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r .  Beck. 

MR. BECK: Commissioner, i n  an other docket we had 

w i th  GTE which i s  on the slamming, we had the same order o f  

witnesses p r e f i l i n g ,  and i n  tha t  case, the Prehearing Of f i cer  

allowed the surrebuttal t o  be given separately from the d i r e c t  

t e s t  i mony . 
MS. CASWELL: And I might add - -  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 ' s  

surrebuttal i s  d i r e c t  rebut ta l  t o  the testimony f i l e d  by the 

three Verizon witnesses. I n  fact ,  i n  the surrebuttal,  he goes 

through - - M r .  Poucher goes through sequential l y  and addresses 

the testimony provided by Mr. Fer re l l ,  Mr. Diamond, and 

Mr. Appel . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Anything further , 

Ms. Caswell? 

MS. CASWELL: I would j u s t  po int  out t ha t  there are 

d i  f ferent considerati ons in the other docket i nvol v i  ng VSSI 

and i t  i s  the Commission's pract ice t o  combine rebuttal  and 

d i rec t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, i t ' s  the Commiss-ion's - -  
i t  i s  not a hard-and-fast po l i cy  - -  

MS. CASWELL: I understand. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: - -  but  as a matter o f  

convenience, and usual ly when the par t ies agree, i t  i s  done t o  

expedite matters. However, i n  a case where the par t ies do not 

agree and there ac tua l l y  has been a sequence o f  testimony tha t  

has been f i l e d  and i t  i s  the preference o f  the par ty  which 

f i l e d  tha t  testimony t o  have i t  go i n  i t s  natural and normal 

sequence, tha t  ' s what I w i l l  a1 low. So Mr. Poucher may take 

the stand a second time t o  present h i s  rebut ta l  testimony. 

? Is tha t  what i t  i s ,  rebutta 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. BECK: Well , technical ly,  i t ' s  surrebuttal 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Surrebuttal? 

MR. BECK: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very wel l .  He w i l l  be allowed 

And, Ms. Caswell, obviously, you can - - i f  you th ink  

t o  take the stand t o  do that .  

tha t  the subject matter i s  the same, you can j u s t  cross 

Mr. Poucher one time, but you can cross him as many t imes as he 

takes the stand. That 's up t o  you. 

MS. CASWELL: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Any other prel iminary 

matters? 

MR. BECK: Yes, s i r ,  I have one other matter, and 

tha t  concerns conf ident ia l i t y .  A l l  o f  the testimony r i g h t  now 

i s  confidential i n  i t s  en t i re ty .  The testimony f i l e d  by our 

o f f i c e  i s  conf ident ia l  because Verizon claims i t ' s  

confidential . I t ' s  based la rge ly  on documents tha t  were 
covered by a temporary protect ive order by Verizon. 

Verizon's testimony i t s e l f  was f i l e d  as conf ident ia l .  

Likewise, 

Commissioner, we'd request tha t  you order GTE t o  j u s t  

as quickly as possible f i l e  a spec i f ic  con f iden t ia l i t y  request 

and have enough t i m e  so tha t  we could respond t o  i t  and get a 

ru l ing before we go t o  the hearing. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. When are we scheduled t o  

go t o  hearing? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MS. CASWELL: June 21st. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: June 21st? 

MR. BECK: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Just 22 days from now. 

1. 

MS. CASWELL: Yeah. I ' d  l i k e  t o  po int  out as an 

i n i t i a l  matter t ha t  there are no pending motions a t  t h i s  time 

regarding conf ident ia l i t y ,  and Verizon has no obl igat ion t o  do 

speci f ic  requests a t  t h i s  t ime. And I would re fe r  the 

Commission t o  i t s  e a r l i e r  order i n  t h i s  docket. We had a 

dispute ear ly  on about when Verizon was supposed t o  f i l e  a 

spec i f ic  request f o r  confidential protection. The Of f ice o f  

Public Counsel l o s t  t ha t  dispute. The Commission agreed w i th  

us tha t  nothing spec i f i c  was due u n t i l  21 days a f te r  the 

material was admitted in to  evidence. I t ' s  the same material 

t h a t ' s  - - I believe most or a l l  o f  i t  i s  attached t o  

M r .  Poucher's various testimonies as well  as our testimony. 

Even though we have no obl igat ion t o  f i l e  anything a t  

t h i s  time, we've agreed wi th  Public Counsel t ha t  i f  we have a 

reasonable period i n  which t o  f i l e  something, we can agree t o  

do i t  before the hearing. I had suggested a week before the 

hearing. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: A couple o f  things. We've disagreed on 

the t ime  frame. I ' d  request an e a r l i e r  time f o r  Verizon t o  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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f i l e  simply because we would need time t o  respond and fo r  the 

Commission t o  r u l e  on it, so we could get the testimony 

distr ibuted. 

The second th ing  i s ,  while Ms. Caswell i s  correct, 

ear ly  on, I th ink  i t  was over a year ago when 

Commissioner Garcia was the Prehearing Of f icer ,  there was a 

dispute over conf ident ia l i t y .  We've had disputes i n  the VSSI, 

the slamming case. And i n  tha t  case, the Prehearing Of f icer  

ru led tha t  Verizon was required t o  f i l e  spec i f ic  confidential 

requests. 

we don' t  have a closed hearing. 

In any event, I th ink  we need t o  move i t  forward so 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I ' d  l i k e  t o  move i t  

forward too. But I guess my concern i s ,  here we are 22 days 

before hearing, why hasn't  t h i s  been brought t o  the 

Preheari ng O f f  i cer before today? 

MR. BECK: I raised i t  i n  our prehearing statement. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. When was tha t  f i l e d ?  

MR. BECK: May 16th. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: May the 16th. Well , tha t  s t i l l  

has j u s t  been two weeks ago. 

MR. BECK: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: When was testimony or ig ina l  l y  

f i l e d ?  That's been a long t ime  ago. 

MR. BECK: The f i r s t  testimony was f i l e d  j u s t  over 13 

months ago. Again, we have had a dispute early on i n  the case, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

3nd as Ms. Caswell stated, the Prehearing Of f i cer  r u  
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COMMISSIONER DEASON 

try t o  expedite a ru l ing ,  rea 

to  go t o  hearing i n  22 days. 

have a f i  

for  S t a f f  

have tha t  

i t ' s  not 

20th. 

Well, I ' m  ce r ta in l y  w i l  

i z ing,  though, tha t  t h i s  

It doesn't give us much t 
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ed w i th  

Veri zon 

i n g  t o  

s going 

me t o  

ing, allow you a time t o  respond, and then have time 

t o  analyze and make a recommendation t o  me, and then 

reconsidered by the f u l l  Commission. I t ' s  jus t  - -  
roing t o  work, but I ' m  w i l l i n g  t o  t r y  t o  expedite i t  

as quickly - - Ms. Caswell , when can you have a speci f ic  request 

f i l e d  w i th  the Commission? 

MS. CASWELL: I n  two weeks. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That 's one week before the 

hearing; correct? 

MS . CASWELL: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So i s  tha t  r e a l l y  going t o  do 

us any good t o  get t h i s  mat te r  resolved? Mr. Beck. 

MS. CASWELL: I ' m  not sure. But again, we don ' t  

th ink there i s  a matter t o  be resolved based on the 

Commission's p r i o r  order i n  t h i s  case. We are agreeing t o  do 

i t  as a compromise measure. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r .  Fordham, do you have 

anything t o  add? 

MR. FORDHAM: Commissioner, the granting o f  the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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request f o r  temporary protection order was sometime back. This 

case, o f  course, has been languishing f o r  well  over a year. I n  

more recent cases, the Commi ssi on has adopted a d i  f fe ren t  

perspective. I don't know tha t  we have a hard, f as t  precedent 

because i t ' s  been recent ly t ha t  the Commission has adopted a 

d i f f e ren t  precedent wherein the speci f ic  request would have t o  

be f i l e d  well  enough i n  advance o f  the hearing in order t o  

ensure tha t  i t  was not a closed hearing, basical ly.  

And as f a r  as the time frame now, we are i n  a crunch, 

and I don' t have any speci f i c  suggestions on time frame except 

t o  advise tha t  there has been somewhat o f  a change i n  

phi 1 osophy i n more recent dockets regarding havi ng the speci f i  c 

request f i 1 ed preheari ng . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: So what has been the change? 

I ' m  not fol lowing you. 

MR. FORDHAM: Well, i n  - -  consistent w i th  the orders 

i n  t h i s  docket, i n  past dockets, we had allowed them 2 1  days 

subsequent t o  the hearing i n  order t o  f i l e  t h e i r  spec i f ic  

request. Appeals has been working on the issue i n  recent 

months and determined tha t  t ha t  spec i f ic  request probably needs 

t o  be f i l e d  p r i o r  t o  the hearing, pa r t i cu la r l y  i n  a case where 

i t ' s  so broad as t o  v i r t u a l l y  close the hearing. 

MR. BECK: We have a - -  Commissioner, I have it. We 

fought t h i s  out i n  the slamming proceeding w i th  Verizon, and i n  

tha t  case on March 27th, Commissioner Jaber issued an order 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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t ha t  speci f i c a l l  y addressed t h i  s matter and requi red Verizon t o  

f i l e  spec i f ic  con f ident ia l i t y .  I real ize t h a t ' s  not t h i s  case, 

but we have the same part-ies, a l l  the same attorneys. We 

fought i t  out, and Verizon has been on not ice about t h i s .  

MS. CASWELL: Commi ssi  oner , may I poi n t  something 

out? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Surely. 

MS. CASWELL: F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  we bel ieve the order i n  

the VSSI case was mistaken. 

in te rpre t ing  the r u l e  t h a t  way. The r u l e  says, and t h i s  i s  

25-22.006(8)(b), i t  states tha t  when information subject t o  a 

claim o f  con f ident ia l i t y ,  quote, i s  admitted i n t o  the 

evidentiary record o f  a hearing, unquote, the par ty  claiming 

con f iden t ia l i t y  shal l  f i l e  a request f o r  conf ident ia l  

c lass i f i ca t i on  w i th in  21 days o f  the conclusion o f  the hearing. 

That 's the provision we used t o  ground our response t o  Public 

Counsel's motion ear ly  on, and tha t  i s  what former 

Chairman Garcia used t o  ground h i s  order t h a t  we d id  not have 

t o  f i l e  any speci f ic  requests. 

I th ink t h a t ' s  the only order 

So Verizon was not, contrary t o  M r .  Beck's argument, 

was not on notice before t h i s  tha t  we'd have t o  f i l e  those 

requests. We have an order t e l l i n g  us we d i d n ' t  need t o  i n  

t h i s  docket. Now, I rea l i ze  the VSSI docket went the other 

way. Again, there were other considerations there, and the 

materi a1 there was somewhat d i  f fe ren t  . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Fordham, what was the p r i o r  

Preheari ng Of f icer  ' s r u l  i ng on t h i  s matter? 

MR. FORDHAM: On t h i s  docket? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I n  t h i s  docket, yes. 

MR. FORDHAM: In t h i s  docket, the order issued 

granting temporary protect ive order and provided tha t  the 

speci f ic  request be f i l e d  w i th in  2 1  days subsequent t o  the 

hearing . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: And was there a reconsideration 

on tha t  par t i cu la r  aspect o f  the Prehearing O f f i c e r ' s  decision? 

MR. FORDHAM: There was not a request f o r  

reconsideration. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Mr. Beck, why was there 

no reconsideration o f  t ha t  matter? 

MR. BECK: I couldn' t  t e l l  you s i t t i n g  here r i g h t  

now. I don' t  reca l l .  That was about a year ago, i f  not more, 

I believe, t ha t  t ha t  happened. I don' t  have an answer fo r  

that .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Wel l ,  I ' m  i n  no pos i t ion a t  

t h i s  point ,  p a r t i c u l a r l y  given there's not been a request t o  

reconsider or t o  change tha t  par t i cu la r  r u l i n g  tha t  tha t  r u l i n g  

would stand, and - - 
MR. BECK: Commissioner? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I ' m  sorry. 

MR. BECK: That was not on any o f  the testimony. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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That was on other documents. We had provided - -  i t ' s  r e a l l y  

separate from the issue o f  the testimony. That was concerning 

some documents tha t  we gave notice t o  GTE tha t  we would use i n  

the proceeding, and t h a t ' s  what tha t  order was about. 

simply about documents. Since tha t  time, we've had a 

sequential f i l i n g  o f  testimony, and t h a t ' s  what I ' m  addressing 

here now i s  the testimony. 

It was 

MS. CASWELL: I would point  out, though, 

Commissioner, t ha t  the same documents are covered by the order. 

Now they are  j u s t  attached t o  testimony, and the confidential 

information i n  the testimony i s  t i e d  t o  those documents. So 

i t ' s  the same information. I t ' s  the same documents except 

there's a smaller scope o f  them a t  t h i s  point .  

MR. BECK: They're not the same. There may be some 

I t ' s  not the same documents a t  a l l  overlap. 

' MS. CASWELL: Well, he may be - - 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. I ' ve heard enough 

Thank you very much. We're going t o  q u i t  the back and fo r th .  

The r u l i n g  s t i l l  stands. 

Mr. Beck, i f  you'd want a c l a r i f i c a t i o n  as t o  whether 

i t  was the documents o r  testimony or how the documents would be 

used i n  testimony and what would have been the s i tua t ion  if 

those documents o r  other s i m i l a r  documents would have been used 

i n  testimony, t ha t  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  should have been sought long 

before now. 
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Ms. Caswell, I ' m  going t o  ask you t o  f i l e  your 

speci f ic  request w i th in  ten days from today. 

And, Mr. Beck, as soon as you can respond, you can do 

tha t  when you wish. And since you're the par ty  tha t  wishes t o  

have t h i s  matter expedited, I ' m  sure tha t  your response w i l l  be 

as t imely  as possible. And then I want t h i s  brought t o  my 

at tent ion as quickly as possible, and I'll make a ru l ing .  

MR. BECK: Commissioner, l e t  me - -  j u s t  f o r  the 

record, ten days from today, I guess w i th  counting the weekend, 

would be Monday. 

week, so I will f i l e  i t  as soon as I can a f te r ,  but i t  w i l l  be 

j u s t  days before the hearing. 

I w i l l  not even be i n  the State f o r  tha t  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very wel l .  Okay. Any other 

prel  i m i  nary matters? 

As is  customary, my desire i s  t o  proceed through the 

d r a f t  prehearing order. 

quickly. And w e ' l l  begin wi th  Section I. Any questions or  

comments? 11. Section 111. Section I V .  Section V. 

Section V I .  We' ve a1 ready d i  scussed the order o f  witnesses, 

and, Mr. Fordham, you can make the change as consistent w i th  

tha t  discussion. 

I ant ic ipate tha t  tha t  can go rather 

MR. FORDHAM: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any other concerns wi th  the 

order o f  witnesses? Section V I I ,  basic posit ions. 

Section V I I I ,  Issue l a  and l b .  Issue 2a and 2b. Section I X ,  
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exhib i t  l i s t .  And Section X ,  proposed st ipulat ions.  There are 

no proposed st ipu lat ions a t  t h i s  time. Section X I ,  pending 

motions. There are no pending motions a t  t h i s  time, but 

consistent w i th  our discussion tha t  there w i l l  be a f i l i n g  on a 

spec i f ic  request f o r  con f iden t ia l i t y  w i th in  ten days from 

today. Section X I 1  addresses pending con f iden t ia l i t y  matters. 

MR. FORDHAM; Commi s s i  oner 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I assume tha t  there w i l l  

be - -  I ' m  sorry, go ahead. 

MR. FORDHAM: I was just  going t o  suggest tha t  

perhaps we add the Commissioner ' s r u l  i ng  regarding those 

con f iden t ia l i t y  matters i n  a section j u s t  a f t e r  pending 

con f iden t ia l i t y  matters, and t i t l e  i t  "Rulings." I s  tha t  

acceptable t o  the Commissioner? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, we're going t o  need t o  

issue t h i s  prehearing order i n  a t imely manner. 

you're t a l k i n g  about the ru l ings on the speci f ic  request for 
confidenti  a1 i ty? 

I assume 

MR . FORDHAM : Correct . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I f  i t ' s  not going t o  be 

then by the time 

ke ly  there 's  going t o  

the time o f  the 

received u n t i l  ten days from today and 

Mr. Beck responds t o  that ,  i t ' s  most 1 

perhaps be a r u l i n g  j u s t  r i g h t  up un t i  

hearing . 
MR. FORDHAM: I'm sorry, s i r .  I misunderstood the 
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question. What I was suggesting i s  tha t  we j u s t  add tha t  the 

'rehearing Of f icer  ordered tha t  i t  be submitted w i th in  ten 

days . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: That 's f ine.  You cer ta in ly  can 

I thought you were j u s t  t r y i n g  - - you were c lar i fy tha t .  

t r y ing  t o  - -  
MR. FORDHAM: Not a r u l i n g  - -  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: - - incorporate i n t o  the 

Prehearing Of f icer  (s ic )  whatever the f i n a l  r u l i n g  may be on 

the request. 

MR. FORDHAM: No, t ha t  would not be able t o  appear 

here. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Very wel l .  Section 

X I I I ,  other matters. Within t h i s  section, i t ' s  described tha t  

the par t ies would be allowed ten minutes f o r  opening 

statements. I assume the par t ies are requesting opening 

statements. Is ten minutes su f f i c i en t ,  Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ms. Caswel l? 

MS. CASWELL: Uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very wel l .  Any otiier matters 

t o  come before the Prehearing Off icer? 

MR. FORDHAM: None by S t a f f ,  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask t h i s  question. How 

are we t o  proceed a t  hearing? Given the current state and 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

22 

23 
24 

25 

17 

issuming no change t h a t  the information remains confidential , 
low will we proceed a t  hearing? Mr. Fordham. 

MR. FORDHAM: Those items t h a t  are deemed t o  be 

:onfidential pursuant t o  the earlier orders of the Commission, 
i f  i t ' s  a written document, i t  would have t o  be redacted. If 

there is  live testimony, then I t h i n k  the procedure o f  the 
:ommission has been t o  exclude from the room those other t h a n  
Staff and parties. 

MS. CASWELL: I can add, also i n  the past  when we 
lave done this, I t h i n k  we've tried t o  do the cross such t h a t  
rJe d o n ' t  disclose the confidential information t o  avoid 

:learing the room, and we do hand out i n  red folders copies of 

the confidential information t o  the Commission and t o  S t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, i t ' s  certainly my desire 
that the hearing is  not - - will not be closed, and every 
possible and feasible means t o  accomplish t h a t  will be 

undertaken. 
i n  red folders confidential information and t h a t  counsel is  
instructed t o  conduct cross examination such t h a t  information 
can be referenced bu t  not actually entered i n t o  the record i n  

spoken form or any other way. I t  may be burdensome, but  i f  

t h a t  i s  the necessity, we've done i t  i n  the pas t ,  and I assume 
t h a t  we can do so i n  this proceeding. 

I know t h a t  we do have the practice o f  providing 

Mr. Beck, is t h a t  your understanding as well? 
MR. BECK: I will do everything I can. The problem 
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i s ,  I have no idea what the scope o f  GTE's claim i s  going t o  

be. Right now, i t ' s  every word, every page, every document, 

everything i s  conf ident ia l  I so i t  r e a l l y  somewhat depends on 

the scope o f  what GTE spec i f i ca l l y  claims t o  be conf ident ia l .  

But I w i l l  ce r ta in ly  do everything I can i n  cross examination 

and e l  sewi se t o  use documents without verbal i z i  ng i t  . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very we1 1. 

MS. CASWELL: And I can discuss w i th  Mr. Beck a f t e r  

the prehearing what we consider respectively t o  be confidential 

and t r y  and narrow the scope o f  the information. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That would be helpful .  

MS. CASWELL: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Anything else a t  t h i s  

ti me? 

MR. FORDHAM: Not by S t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r .  Beck. 

MR. BECK: No, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ms . Caswel 1 . 
MS. CASWELL: No, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very we1 1 . Thank you. This 

preheari ng conference i s adjourned. 

(Prehearing concluded a t  1:52 p.m.1 
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